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From: @scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 2:14 PM
To: @cam.ac.uk>; @salford.ac.uk>
Cc: Anne Ainsworth <Anne.Ainsworth@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: data analysis
 
Hello  and 
 

 will be in touch to sort out a time and a day for a Teams meeting to
discuss this work – we’re looking forward to it.
 
Kind regards
 

Data Quality Lead
 
Pronouns: she/her – please feel free to tell me your pronouns
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
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